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Eric Fryson 

From: Davis, Phyllis [DAVIS.PHYLLlS@leg.state.fI.us] 

Sent: Thursday, May 31,20123:20 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 'tfitz5@comcast.net.'; Reilly, Steve; 'brianmccolgan@yahoo.com' 

Subject: 110260-WS Electronic Filing 

Attachments: 110260-WS Joint Motion Requesting Commission Approval of Settlement. pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket NO. 110260-WS 

In re: Application for staff-assisted rate increase in Lee County by Useppa 
Island Utility, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Useppa Island Utility, Inc. and Useppa 
Island POA, Inc. 

d. There are a total of seven pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Useppa Island Utility, Inc. 
and Useppa Island POA, Inc. Joint Motion Requesting Commission Approval of 
Settlement Agreement. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax; (850) 488-4491 
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In re; . Applicatioofor sUiff..assi$tecl" ',.: 
':Rate'increaseinl~CountYb:Yl18q)pa ..: 

.Island UtilitY, Inc... ' 
" 

FILED: .May3.~,2012 

,U~IslaridUtility, Inc. ('Useppa;"''Ptility,":or'~~y'')taPdthe tlseppa IslaP.d .. '. 

J.?O~Ine.(~'PropertyOwners ~ation" or,f'POA,,), onbehatf Qftheoustomers'ofUseppa file ' 

1:bis loiitt MotiOll requesting the Fl<>ridaPublic'SeMCe ~n('J.Commi~on") to appfuve
.. :." '. " ' , ' ,'. ".;- .. . ,. ' " -', ':'-," , ' 

. .'­

, the attached Settlement AgieeJ;nent 'In $upport ofthe Jrim,t!\(6tion,Vseppaand thePOA state:, . 
. ;., . ,- ' . ,'. . . .", - , .' ~ 

1. Useppaand the POA have~int() aS~emcmtA8teemei1tto:~l~the 
, ' 

hereto'as~"it'~A". 

. : ~ 

POJ\~eSHheCmm,nission tc> .~aUeven~~ysdu,dul~~,theCASR:lorthis 

,Pock~ untiL~hiuneasthe~on8Cts onthl.stnotlbn.> " 

.. ' 

attached Sett1ementAgreCnrent ,atld't(,'SUSpend,~. furtl1<:feVentsschedtl1ed:itltpis docket8nd~, 

issue a Final Ord~oonsistent With tne·.ternis·,oftll,CsettienientA~alt. 
." ."".,. '.' , . ': .. :- .. ,," '-". 

, 
, • >" 

. . 

Ci'3 52 I HAY 31 .~ 
, .. 

'" . . 

, Ff:lSC~C(!i"l rssloHCLEfC-\ 



i 
J 

I 
I• 

Respecd\IIly submiIfed tis/..2day1May, 2012 
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